o
ROCKHILL

SOUTH CAROLINA

Aot
TO: Zoning Board of Appeals
FROM: Amy Britz
RE: Regular Meetings for 2024
DATE: November 14, 2023

The following is a schedule of proposed meeting dates for the 2024
calendar year. In 2024 the ZBA will continue to meet on the 3" Tuesday of
the month. An alternative meeting date (in parentheses below) of the
following Tuesday will be advertised, if the originally scheduled meeting
date must be postponed due to unforeseen circumstances.

January 16, 2024 (Jan. 23) MLK = 15

February 20, 2024 (Feb. 27)

March 19, 2024 (March 26) Easter = March 31

April 16, 2024 (April 23)

May 21, 2024 (May 28) Memorial Day = 27

June 18, 2024 (June 25)

July 16, 2024 (July 23)

August 20, 2024 — Election of Officers (Aug. 27)
September 17, 2024 (Sept. 24)

October 15, 2024 — Draft 2025 Calendar (Oct. 22)

Municipal election moved to November with general election date.
November 19, 2024 — (Nov. 21) Thanksgiving = 28
December 17, 2024 (Dec. 19) Christmas Day = 25

Please find the total year attached. Circles are holidays, squares are meeting dates
followed by rain dates.

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
155 JOHNSTON STREET, P.O. BOX 11706
ROCK HILL, SC 29731-1706, 803/329.5586
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